
*** RULES COMMITTEE NOTICE *** 

DATE: June 3, 2021 

TO: Rules Committee Members, Interested Parties 

FROM: Majority Leader Jim Steineke 

RE: Finalized Calendar for Wednesday, June 9th 

The Assembly committee on Rules has scheduled the following legislation for session convening at 

1:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 9th 

The Rules committee has established the following debate times: 

90 minutes: AB 293 

150 minutes: AB 336 

Finalized Calendar for Wednesday, June 9th 

AJR57 Vos / LeMahieu 

 Relating to: modifying the session schedule for the 2021-22 biennial session period and creating a 

floorperiod beginning on October 20, 2021, and ending on October 28, 2021. 

AB293 Pronschinske / Felzkowski (90 minutes) 
 Relating to: restrictions on enforcing federal laws regulating firearms, firearm accessories, and 

ammunition, the use of public resources to confiscate firearms, and providing a penalty. 

 Committee on State Affairs 9-3. 

AB336 Vos / Marklein (150 minutes) 

 Relating to: participation in federal unemployment benefit programs and work search requirements for 

unemployment insurance. 

 Committee on Workforce Development 7-3. 


